U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Central Office
320 First St., NW
Washington, DC 20534
November 5, 2019

For Further Inquiry Contact:

Megan Graham Federal Bureau of Prisons
UC Berkeley School of Law 320 First Street. N.W.
Room 353 Room 841, HOLC Building
Berkeley, CA 94720-7200 Washington, D.C. 20534

Attn: FOIA/Privacy Act Office

RE: National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers v. BOP, et al.
Civil Action No.: 18-CV-02399-DDC
EOUSA Request No.: 2019-004699

Dear Ms. Graham:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for copies of records
maintained by the Department of Justice Criminal Division (CRM). The CRM located in their
files records that originated with the Executive Office for United States Attorneys (EOUSA).
Within these records, the EOUSA located records that originated with the Federal Bureau of
Prisons (BOP) and referred 2 pages of records to this agency by FOIA request number EOUSA
2019-004699 for a release determination.

After careful review, we determined 2 pages are appropriate for release in part. Pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, the CRM applied redactions to the records under
exemptions (b)(6) and (b)(7)(C). The EOUSA applied redactions to the records under
exemptions (b)(5); (b)(6) and (b)(7)(C). The BOP separately applied redactions to the records
under exemptions (b)(5); (b)(6) and (b)(7)(C). The BOP’s redactions are noted on the records
with sticky note identifier of “BOP.”

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5) concerns certain inter- and intra-agency communications protected by the
deliberative process privilege, the attorney work-product privilege, and/or the attorney-client
privilege.

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6) concerns material the release of which would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of third parties.

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(7)(C) concerns records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes
the release of which could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of the
personal privacy of third parties.

Sincerely,

5 Flly

S. Lilly, GIS, for
Eugene E. Baime, Supervisory Attorney





